€4~ 1142

COOPER'S SCHOOL NO. 6 -~ 1860 - No. 1012 Armacost Road
(north side), 0.12 mile north of Bunker Hill Road.
Stone building, gable-roofed with cedar single roofing
material. = Vernacular style; probably from a Thomas
Dixon design. Double front doors topped by demi-lunes.
It had also been called Armacost School. Sold by School
Board in 1930 and adapted as a Pentacostal Church.
Acquired in 1977 for residential purposes. Former
owners: Mr. and Mrs. Alex Whitlow.




